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churches, but that dedicated to St. Martin, has been in ruins more

than a century.
with a towerand four bells.

The other Church, (St. Gregory) is o neatstructure,
The consolidated rectories of St. Gre-

gory and St. Martin, valued in K.B. at £7 11s. 104d. and £8 5s, bd.,
are united with that of Euston, in the patronage of the Duke of Graf-
ton, and incumbercy of the Rev.J. D. Hustler, M.A. The tithes of
Barnham have been commuted for about £400, and those of Euston

for £296 12s. 6d. per annum.

Between these parishes and Thetford,:

isa row of 10 o 11 tumuli, supposed to mark the scene of the san-
guinary engagement between king Edmund and the Danes, in 870.
(See page 607.) The Duke of Grafton and the rector support a

small school, for the education of poor children.

The Poor’s Land is

held on leases for nearly a thousand years, granted in 1736, and now
held, one rood by the rector for 10s.,and 3. by the Duke of Grafton

for £2 per aunum,

Baker John, corn miller

Banham Edward, parish clerk
Banham Mary, schoolmistress
ChaddMissesM.&M. || CooperMrs. E.
Davey Mr. Wm. Barnham Cotlage
Davey Thomas, carpenter

Decks Edw. vict. Grafton Arms
Debenham Edmund, shoemaker
Edwards John, beer seller

Grieve Rev. John, M. A. curate
Juler John, shopkeeper
Lusher Thomas, blacksmith
Wade John, gentleman
FARMERS.
Cooper William, Hill House
Edwards Frederick, West Jarm
Johnson William, North farm
Nunn John

BARNINGHAM, a scattered village and parish, 6 miles W. of
Botesdale, and N. N. E. of Ixworth, has 508 inhabitants, and 1,556
acres of fertile land. John Thurston, Esq., is lord of the manor, but
a great part of the soil belongs to R. Bevan, Esq., T. Thornhill, Esq.,

Caius College, Cambridge, and a few smaller owners.

DBarningham

Park estate is mostly in’ Bardwell parish, adjoining Euston Park,
and is the property of the Duke of Grafton, whose family purchased

it of the Sheltons, formerly seated there.
is a neat edifice with a tower and three bells.

charged rectory, valued in K. B.

The Church, (St. Andrew)
The benefice is a dis-

at £31 9s. 04d., and united with

Coney Weston, in the patronage and incumbency of the Rev. Geo.

Hunt, M. A.

for a yearly modus of £967.
1811.

The tithes of the tw

0 parishes were commuted in 1843,
Here is a Wesleyan Chapel, built in
The Zown Estate consists of several tencments, occupied by

poor families, rent free; and 17a. 3r. 34. of land let for £34 18s. per
annum, which is applied in the service of the ‘church and the pay-
ment of salaries to the parish clerk and constable, except21s. a year
which is distributed in’ bread among the poor, as the rent of “about
half an acre, purchased with £10 given by Wm. Fuller, in 1622,
The Poor’s Allotment consists of 204, let for £21 ayear, and was

awarded to the poor in lien of their right of cutting fuel on
The rents are distributed in coals.

lands.

Bloomfield Elias, shoemaker
Buckel Ann & Son, blacksmiths

Catton Charles Walton, machine
maker, wheelwright, & blacksmith

Cook Robert, vict., Swan Inn

Fisor. Thomas, corn miller & mer-

* chant, Steam mill

theopen

| Frost John, bricklayer

Frost Mary, beer scller
Hunt Rev. George, M.A., Rectory
Keen Hannab, schoolmistress

Nickerson James, butcher & shopkpr.
| Ruddock Edward, stone mason

Stimson Robert, beer seller
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Sturgeon James, gamekeeper
Tydeman Martin, shoemaker
Wells Rev. Wm., M.A., curate

FARMERS.
Bishop Joseph

H S Grocers & Drapers,
D z Georg x
Whitehead Philip, manager Fi::xvxi"’i!iomc;fslbe Bxsh'op Joseph(&.
Wiseman George, gentleman Mullenger John i tailor)
Sare Robert | Tydeman Zebdh,

CONEY-\VESTON, a village, 6 miles N.N.
miles W.N.W. of Botesdale, and S. by W. of East Hanli
its parish 244 souls, and 1,3214. IRr. 1v. of 1
mansion in a pleasant park, near a small rivulet, is the seat of
Edward Bridgman, Esq., lord of the manor, and owner of all the
parish, except a farm of 6004, belonging to T Thorubill, Esq.  The
manor formerly belonged to Bury Abbey. The Church, (St. Mary)
is a small thatched structure, ang
0s. 4d., is consolidated with Baringham.” The tithes here were
commuted in 1843, for a yearly modus of £433 19, The Zoun

State comprises two coltages occupied by paupers, and 8a. of land
let for £10 125, year, and partly lying in Barningham parish. The
rent is applied in (he reparation of the church, and when any surplus
Temains, it isadded to the 00T 1ates. A benefaction of £10, given by

R. Firmage, in 161 1, for L{w poor of this parish, was laid out in the

purchase of land at Rattlesden, now et for £1 10s. 6d. per annum,

The poor parishioners have also 10a. of fen-land, awarded to them, at

an enclosure about 70 years ago, and now let for £5 5 year, subject
to the right of the PoOr o enter and cut turf for fue], Direcrony—

Edward Bridgman, Esq., Coney-Weston, Hall; David Bloomfield,

shopheeper ;  [ras. Bloomfield, shoemaker ; Robt. Calver, farmer,

Heath; Wm. W iseman, Street Jarm ; and Rey, Garrod Wade, Lou’gc"

CULFORD, a small scattered village, on a pleasant acclivity, on
the north side of the vale of the Lark, 4 miles N.N.W. of Bury St.

Edmund’s, has in jts parish 352 souls, and about 2,500 acres of land,

including a great portion of the large open Heath, extending more
than four miles vorthward. It wag formerly the lordship of Bury;
Abbey, by gift of Thurketel Tyreing. The Rey. Edward Richard,
Benyon, M.A., of Culford Hall, is lord of the manor, and owns and
occupies the chief part of the soil, The IHall is a lirge and lmudsmne.
mansion, in a beautiful park of 500 aeres, on the west side. of .(he
village, extending tothe river Lark, and having a fine sheet of water,
and extensive gardens, . ¢ was built in 1591, by Sir Nicholas Bacon,
the first baronet of England, eldest son of the lord-keeper, and half
brother of the lord-chancellor; and was given by him with an estate
of £1,000 Per annum. to his seventl son, Nathaniel, who married
Jane Meautys, widow of Sir \Vm,Cornwn]!is, to whose family the estate
afterwards passed. Culford ITall was the principal seat of the late
Marquis Cornwallis, who sold nearly all his estates in this county,
hefore his death in 1823. (See page 325.) The Rev. E. R.Benyon
owns above 10,680 acres in this and the parishes of Ingham, West
Stow, Wordwell, and Timworth, most of which formed part of the
estates of the Cornwallis family.  Culford Church, (St. Mary) is a
small neat structure, which was built by Sir Stephen Fox, Whose
dauglter was wife of the third Lord Corn’y allis. It contains a hand.
Some monument and bust of Sir Nathaniel Bacon, with a long in-
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